DELEGATED LEGISLATION MONITOR 7-10 SEPTEMBER 2009

This week at a glance

There were 99 disallowable instruments tabled in the Parliament. These were made under 28 separate enabling Acts, through 13 Departments of State.

Regulations

11 of the 99 instruments were Regulations, comprising

- 0 made as primary instruments; and
- 11 made as amending instruments

Instrument makers

17 instruments were made by the Governor-General or Ministers

82 instruments were made by Public Officials

TABLE OF CONTENTS

DELEGATED LEGISLATION TABLED IN THE SENATE 7-10 SEPTEMBER 2009

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, FISHERIES AND FORESTRY	8
Imported Food Control Amendment Order 2009 (No. 1) under regulations 7 and 8 of the <i>Imported Food Control Regulations 1993</i> Livestock Export (Merino) Repeal Orders 2009 under regulation 3 of the <i>Export</i>	8
Control (Orders) Regulations 1982	8
ATTORNEY-GENERAL'S DEPARTMENT	9
Anti-Money Laundering and Counter-Terrorism Financing Rules Amendment Instrument 2009 (No. 4) under section 229 of the Anti-Money Laundering and Counter-Terrorism Financing Act 2006 Criminal Code Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 12) Criminal Code Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 13) Criminal Code Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 14) Criminal Code Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 15) Criminal Code Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 16) Family Law (Superannuation) Methods and Factors for Valuing Particular Superannuation Interests) Amendment Approval 2009 (No. 1) under regulation 38 of the Family Law (Superannuation) (Provision of Information — Victorian Pension Schemes) Amendment Determination 2009 (No. 1) under subregulation 64(7) of the Family Law (Superannuation) Regulations 2001 High Court of Australia — Rule of Court under section 86 of the Judiciary Act 1903	9 9 9 10 10 10
DEPARTMENT OF BROADBAND, COMMUNICATIONS AND THE DIGITAL ECONOMY	11
Radiocommunications Licence Conditions (Broadcasting Licence) Amendment Determination 2009 (No. 1) under paragraph 107(1)(f) of the <i>Radiocommunications Act 1992</i>	11
Telecommunications (Carrier Licence Exemption) Determination 2009 (No. 1) under paragraph 51(1)(c) of the <i>Telecommunications Act 1997</i> Variation to Licence Area Plan Bendigo Radio, No. 1 of 2009 under subsection	11
26(2) of the <i>Broadcasting Services Act 1992</i> Variation to Licence Area Plan Rockhampton — Gladstone Radio No. 1 of 2009 under subsection 26(2) of the <i>Broadcasting Services Act 1992</i>	11 11
Variation to Licence Area Plan Spencer Gulf North Radio No. 1 of 2009 under subsection 26(2) of the <i>Broadcasting Services Act</i> 1992	11
DEPARTMENT OF CLIMATE CHANGE	12
Renewable Energy (Electricity) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2) Renewable Energy (Electricity) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 3)	12 12
DEPARTMENT OF DEFENCE	13

Defence Determination 2009/51	13
Defence Determination 2009/52	13
Defence Determination 2009/53	13
Defence Determination 2009/54 Defence Determination 2009/55	13 13
Defence Determination 2009/55	13
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, EMPLOYMENT AND WORKPLACE	
RELATIONS	14
Higher Education Provider Approval No 5 of 2009 under section 16-25, decision under paragraph 16-50(1)(a), and notice of approval under paragraph 16-50(1)(b) of the <i>Higher Education Support Act</i> 2003	14
Higher Education Provider Approval No 6 of 2009 under section 16-25, decision under paragraph 16-50(1)(a), and notice of approval under paragraph 16-50(1)(b) of the <i>Higher Education Support Act 2003</i>	14
Higher Education Provider Approval No 7 of 2009 under section 16-25, decision under paragraph 16-50(1)(a), and notice of approval under paragraph 16-50(1)(b) of the <i>Higher Education Support Act 2003</i>	14
Remuneration Tribunal Determination 2009/12	14
VET Provider Approval No 34 of 2009 under clause 6, decision under paragraph 11(1)(a), and notice of approval under paragraph 11(1)(b) of Schedule 1A of the <i>Higher Education Support Act 2003</i>	14
DEPARTMENT OF THE ENVIRONMENT, WATER, HERITAGE AND THE ARTS	15
Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999	15
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND DEREGULATION	16
Financial Management and Accountability Determination 2009/26 — Commonwealth Social Services Special Account Variation and Abolition 2009 under subsections 20(2) and (3) of the <i>Financial Management and Accountability</i>	1.2
Act 1997	16
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND AGEING	17
Aged Care (Amount of flexible care subsidy — Innovative Care Service — Congress Community Development and Education Unit Ltd) Determination 2009	1.77
(No. 1) under section 52-1 of the <i>Aged Care Act 1997</i> Instrument number PB 80 of 2009 under subsection 84AG(1) of the <i>National Health Act 1953</i>	17 17
Instrument number PB 85 of 2009 under subsection 100(1) of the <i>National Health Act 1953</i>	17
Private Health Insurance (Benefit Requirements) Amendment Rules 2009 (No. 4) under item 3A of the table in section 333-20 of the <i>Private Health Insurance Act</i> 2007	17
DEPARTMENT OF IMMIGRATION AND CITIZENSHIP	18
	10
Migration Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 5) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2)	18

DEPARTMENT OF INFRASTRUCTURE, TRANSPORT, REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT	19
Airports Legislation Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2) Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105	19 19-22
Civil Aviation Orders, Part 103 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106	23-24
Exemption No. CASA EX65/09 under regulation 308 of the Civil Aviation	
Regultions 1988	24
Instrument number CASA 319/09 under subregulations 151(3) and 250(2) of the <i>Civil Aviation Regulations 1988</i>	24
DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY	25
Accounting Standard AASB 2009-8: Amendments to Australian Accounting	
Standards — Group Cash-settled Share-based Payment Transactions [AASB 2]	25
Australian Prudential Regulation Authority (confidentiality) determination No. 13	
of 2009 under section 57 of the Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998	25
Australian Prudential Regulation Authority (confidentiality) determination No. 14	
of 2009 under section 57 of the Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act	
1998	25
Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination 2009 (No. 6) under subsection	25
13A(1) of the <i>Currency Act 1965</i> Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 17	25
of 2009 under paragraph 13(1)(a) of the <i>Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act</i>	
2001	26
Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 18	
of 2009 under paragraph 13(1)(a) of the Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act	
2001	26
Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 19	
of 2009 under paragraph 13(1)(a) of the Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001	26
Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 20	26
of 2009 under paragraph 13(1)(a) of the Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act	
2001	26
Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 21	
of 2009 under paragraph 13(1)(a) of the Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act	
2001	26
Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 22	
of 2009 under paragraph 13(1)(a) of the Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act	26
2001 Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 23	26
of 2009 under paragraph 13(1)(a) of the Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act	
2001	27
Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 24	
of 2009 under paragraph 13(1)(a) of the Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act	
2001	27
Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 25	
of 2009 under paragraph 13(1)(a) of the <i>Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act</i> 2001	27
2001	<i> 1</i>

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 26 of 2009 under paragraph 13(1)(a) of the <i>Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act</i>	
2001	27
Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 27 of 2009 under paragraph 13(1)(a) of the <i>Financial Sector</i> (Collection of Data) Act 2001	27
Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 28 of 2009 under paragraph 13(1)(a) of the <i>Financial Sector</i> (Collection of Data) Act 2001	27
DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS' AFFAIRS	28
Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(2) and (8) of the <i>Veterans'</i> Entitlements Act 1986	28
Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(2) and (8) of the <i>Veterans'</i> Entitlements Act 1986	28
Statements Act 1986 Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(2) and (8) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986	28
Statements Act 1986 Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(2) and (8) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986	28
Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(2) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986	29
Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(2) of the <i>Veterans' Entitlements</i> Act 1986	29
Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(2) of the <i>Veterans' Entitlements</i> Act 1986	29
Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(3) and (8) of the <i>Veterans'</i> Entitlements Act 1986	29
Statements Act 1986 Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(3) and (8) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986	30
Statements Act 1980 Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(3) and (8) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986	30
Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(3) and (8) of the Veterans'	
Entitlements Act 1986 Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(3) of the Veterans' Entitlements	30
Act 1986 Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(3) of the Veterans' Entitlements	30
Act 1986 Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(3) of the Veterans' Entitlements	31
Act 1986	31

DELEGATED LEGISLATION TABLED IN THE SENATE 7-10 SEPTEMBER 2009

DEPARTMENT OF STATE NUMBER OF INSTRUMENTS Department of Agriculture, Fisheries and 2 Forestry 9 Attorney-General's Department Department of Broadband, Communications 5 and the Digital Economy Department of Climate Change 2 Department of Defence 5 Department of Education, Employment and 5 Workplace Relations Department of the Environment, Water, 1 Heritage and the Arts Department of Finance and Deregulation 1 Department of Health and Ageing 4 Department of Immigration and Citizenship 1 Department of Infrastructure, Transport, 34 Regional Development and Local Government Department of the Treasury 16 Department of Veterans' Affairs 14 99 **Total**

DELEGATED LEGISLATION TABLED IN THE SENATE 7-10 SEPTEMBER 2009

ALPHABETICAL LIST OF ENABLING ACTS AND NUMBER OF INSTRUMENTS MADE UNDER EACH ACT

Aged Care Act 1997	1
Airports Act 1996	1
Anti-Money Laundering and Counter-Terrorism Financing Act 2006	1
Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998	2
Broadcasting Services Act 1992	3
Civil Aviation Act 1988	33
Corporations Act 1989	1
Criminal Code Act 1995	5
Currency Act 1965	1
Defence Act 1903	5
Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999	1
Export Control Act 1982	1
Family Law Act 1975	2
Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997	1
Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001	12
Higher Education Support Act 2003	4
Imported Food Control Act 1992	1
Judiciary Act 1903	1
Migration Act 1958	1
Military Rehabilitation and Compensation (Consequential and Transitional	1
Provisions) Act 2004	
Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004	13
National Health Act 1953	2
Private Health Insurance Act 2007	1
Radiocommunications Act 1992	1
Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973	1
Renewable Energy (Electricity) Act 2000	2
Telecommunications Act 1997	1
Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986	14

(Some instruments are made under more than one enabling Act. The number of instruments listed under enabling Acts is, therefore, greater than the number of instruments.)

113

Total

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, FISHERIES AND FORESTRY

Imported Food Control Amendment Order 2009 (No. 1) under regulations 7 and 8 of the *Imported Food Control Regulations 1993* [F2009L03133]

Imported Food Control Act 1992

Made 11/08/2009

Tabled 7/09/2009 S 7/09/2009 HR

Summary Specifies cassava chips that are ready-

to-eat as a risk food.

Livestock Export (Merino) Repeal Orders 2009 under regulation 3 of the *Export Control (Orders)* Regulations 1982 [F2009L03462]

Export Control Act 1982

Made 26/08/2009

Tabled 9/09/2009 S 9/09/2009 HR

Summary Repeals the principal Orders.

ATTORNEY-GENERAL'S DEPARTMENT

Anti-Money Laundering and Counter-Terrorism Financing Rules Amendment Instrument 2009 (No. 4) under section 229 of the *Anti-Money* Laundering and Counter-Terrorism Financing Act 2006

[F2009L03234]

Anti-Money Laundering and Counter-Terrorism Financing Act 2006

Made 20/08/2009

Tabled 7/09/2009 S 7/09/2009 HR

Summary Makes a number of miscellaneous

amendments to the principal Rules.

Criminal Code Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 13) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 212

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 212 [F2009L03396]

Criminal Code Act 1995

Made 7/09/2009

Tabled 9/09/2009 S 9/09/2009 HR

Summary Specify that the Palestinian Islamic

Jihad organisation and its aliases is a terrorist organisation for the purposes of subsection 102.1(1) of the *Criminal*

Code Act 1995.

Criminal Code Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 12)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 208 [F2009L03208]

Criminal Code Act 1995

Made 14/08/2009

Tabled 7/09/2009 S 7/09/2009 HR

Summary Specify that the Al-Shabaab

organisation and its aliases is a terrorist organisation for the purposes of subsection 102.1(1) of the *Criminal*

Code Act 1995.

Criminal Code Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 14)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 213 [F2009L03397]

Criminal Code Act 1995

Made 7/09/2009

Tabled 9/09/2009 S 9/09/2009 HR

Summary Specify that the Hamas' Izz al-Din al-

Qassam Brigades organisation and its aliases is a terrorist organisation for the purposes of subsection 102.1(1) of the

Criminal Code Act 1995.

Criminal Code Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 15)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 214 [F2009L03398]

Criminal Code Act 1995

Made 7/09/2009

Tabled 9/09/2009 S 9/09/2009 HR

Summary Specify that the Lashkar-e-Tayyiba

organisation and its aliases is a terrorist organisation for the purposes of subsection 102.1(1) of the *Criminal*

Code Act 1995.

Family Law (Superannuation) Methods and Factors for Valuing Particular Superannuation Interests) Amendment Approval 2009 (No. 1) under regulation 38 of the Family Law (Superannuation) Regulations 2001 [F2009L03349]

Family Law Act 1975

Made 28/08/2009

Tabled 7/09/2009 S 7/09/2009 HR

Summary Specifies the methods for determining

the gross value of superannuation interests providing for the payment, on resignation or retirement from office, of pension benefits to associate judges

in Victoria.

Criminal Code Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 16) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 215 [F2009L03399]

Criminal Code Act 1995

Made 7/09/2009

Tabled 9/09/2009 S 9/09/2009 HR

Summary Specify that the Kurdistan Workers

Party organisation and its aliases is a terrorist organisation for the purposes of subsection 102.1(1) of the *Criminal*

Code Act 1995.

Family Law (Superannuation) (Provision of Information — Victorian Pension Schemes) Amendment Determination 2009 (No. 1) under subregulation 64(7) of the Family Law (Superannuation) Regulations 2001 [F2009L03350]

Family Law Act 1975

Made 28/08/2009

Tabled 7/09/2009 S 7/09/2009 HR

Summary Specifies matters about which the

trustee of a Victorian superannuation scheme providing for the payment, on resignation or retirement from office, of pensions to associate judges in Victoria must provide information.

High Court of Australia — Rule of Court under section 86 of the *Judiciary Act 1903* [F2009L03341]

Judiciary Act 1903

Made 25/08/2009

Tabled 7/09/2009 S 7/09/2009 HR

Summary Specifies sitting dates for the High

Court of Australia for 2010.

DEPARTMENT OF BROADBAND, COMMUNICATIONS AND THE DIGITAL ECONOMY

Radiocommunications Licence Conditions (Broadcasting Licence) Amendment Determination 2009 (No. 1) under paragraph 107(1)(f) of the *Radiocommunications Act 1992* [F2009L03344]

Radiocommunications Act 1992

Made 21/08/2009

Tabled 7/09/2009 S 7/09/2009 HR

Summary Amends the principal Determination as

a consequence of the Australian Communications and Media Authority (MF NAS Transmitter Licences)

Direction No. 1 of 2009.

Variation to Licence Area Plan Rockhampton — Gladstone Radio No. 1 of 2009 under subsection 26(2) of the *Broadcasting Services Act 1992* [F2009L03343]

Broadcasting Services Act 1992

Made 21/09/2009

Tabled 9/09/2009 S 9/09/2009 HR

Summary Varies the characteristics of the

technical specification with which television broadcasting services in the Rockhampton-Gladstone licence area

must comply.

Telecommunications (Carrier Licence Exemption) Determination 2009 (No. 1) under paragraph 51(1)(c) of the *Telecommunications Act 1997* [F2009L03328]

Telecommunications Act 1997

Made 18/08/2009

Tabled 7/09/2009 S 7/09/2009 HR

Summary Exempts specified uses of network

units owned by certain companies from the licensing requirements of the Act.

Variation to Licence Area Plan Spencer Gulf North Radio No. 1 of 2009 under subsection 26(2) of the *Broadcasting Services Act 1992* [F2009L03340]

Broadcasting Services Act 1992

Made 21/08/2009

Tabled 9/09/2009 S 9/09/2009 HR

Summary Varies the characteristics of the

technical specification with which television broadcasting services in the Spencer Gulf North licence area must

comply.

Variation to Licence Area Plan Bendigo Radio, No. 1 of 2009 under subsection 26(2) of the *Broadcasting Services Act 1992* [F2009L03342]

Broadcasting Services Act 1992

Made 21/08/2009

Tabled 9/09/2009 S 9/09/2009 HR

Summary Amends the licence area plan for

Bendigo radio.

DEPARTMENT OF CLIMATE CHANGE

Renewable Energy (Electricity) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 221 [F2009L03474]

Renewable Energy (Electricity) Act 2000

Made 7/09/2009

Tabled 9/09/2009 S 9/09/2009 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to

make provision for 'solar credits'.

Renewable Energy (Electricity) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 3) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 222 [F2009L03475]

Renewable Energy (Electricity) Act 2000

Made 7/09/2009

Tabled 9/09/2009 S 9/09/2009 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to

regulate the installation of large commercial-scale solar and heat pump water heaters in domestic and small

commercial premises.

DEPARTMENT OF DEFENCE

Defence Determination 2009/51

Defence Determination 2009/54

Defence Act 1903

Defence Act 1903

Made 14/08/2009

Tabled 7/09/2009 S

7/09/2009 HR

Made 27/08/2009

Tabled 7/09/2009 S

2009 S 7/09/2009 HR

Summary Amends the principal Determination

concerning terms used in conditions of service for members of the Australian Defence Force performing duty

overseas.

Summary Specifies revised short-term duty travel

allowance rates.

Defence Determination 2009/55

Defence Act 1903

Made

Defence Determination 2009/52

Defence Act 1903

Made 21/08/2009

Tabled 7/09/2009 S 7/09/2009 HR

Summary Specifies revised post indexes that

apply to overseas locations where members of the Australian Defence

Force serve.

Tabled 7/09/2009 S 7/09/2009 HR

3/09/2009

Summary Amends the principal Determination

concerning provisions for removals, housing and deployment conditions for members of the Australian Defence

Force.

Defence Determination 2009/53

Defence Act 1903

Made 27/08/2009

Tabled 7/09/2009 S 7/09/2009 HR

Summary Removes provisions from the list of

entitlements in special circumstances for members of the Australian Defence Force on a contract of employment

with the United Nations.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, EMPLOYMENT AND WORKPLACE RELATIONS

Higher Education Provider Approval No 5 of 2009 under section 16-25, decision under paragraph 16-50(1)(a), and notice of approval under paragraph 16-50(1)(b) of the *Higher Education Support Act* 2003

[F2009L03327]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made 20/08/2009

Tabled 7/09/2009 S 7/09/2009 HR

Summary Approves Group Colleges Australia

Pty Ltd as a Higher Education

Provider.

Higher Education Provider Approval No 7 of 2009 under section 16-25, decision under paragraph 16-50(1)(a), and notice of approval under paragraph 16-50(1)(b) of the *Higher Education Support Act* 2003

[F2009L03470]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made 1/09/2009

Tabled 9/09/2009 S 9/09/2009 HR

Summary Approves the Australian Institute of

Management South Australian Division Inc as a Higher Education Provider.

Higher Education Provider Approval No 6 of 2009 under section 16-25, decision under paragraph 16-50(1)(a), and notice of approval under paragraph 16-50(1)(b) of the *Higher Education Support Act* 2003

[F2009L03336]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made 26/08/2009

Tabled 7/09/2009 S 7/09/2009 HR

Summary Approves the Holmes Institute Trust as

a Higher Education Provider.

Remuneration Tribunal Determination 2009/12 [F2009L03478]

Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973

Made Tabled 3/09/2009

9/09/2009 S

9/09/2009 HR

Summary Specifies the remuneration and

allowances payable to certain holders of full-time and part-time public office.

VET Provider Approval No 34 of 2009 under clause 6, decision under paragraph 11(1)(a), and notice of approval under paragraph 11(1)(b) of Schedule 1A of the *Higher Education Support Act* 2003

[F2009L03353]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made

28/08/2009

Tabled 7/09/2009 S

7/09/2009 HR

Summary

Approves Central TAFE as a VET

provider.

DEPARTMENT OF THE ENVIRONMENT, WATER, HERITAGE AND THE ARTS

Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* EPBC303DC/SFS/2009/XX [F2009L03461]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 28/08/2009

Tabled 9/09/2009 S 9/09/2009 HR

Summary Adds specimens taken in the Abalone

Management Plan 1992, to the list of native specimens that are exempt from

trade control provisions.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND DEREGULATION

Financial Management and Accountability
Determination 2009/26 — Commonwealth Social
Services Special Account Variation and Abolition
2009 under subsections 20(2) and (3) of the
Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997
[F2009L03232]

Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997

Made 13/08/2009

Tabled 7/09/2009 S 7/09/2009 HR

Summary Varies and subsequently abolishes the

Commonwealth Social Services

Special Account.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND AGEING

Aged Care (Amount of flexible care subsidy — Innovative Care Service — Congress Community Development and Education Unit Ltd)
Determination 2009 (No. 1) under section 52-1 of the Aged Care Act 1997
[F2009L03345]

Aged Care Act 1997

Made 18/08/2009

Tabled 7/09/2009 S 7/09/2009 HR

Summary Specifies the amount of flexible care

subsidy for a day, for places allocated to a certain approved provider through the Aged Care Innovative Pool 2008-

09.

Instrument number PB 80 of 2009 under subsection 84AG(1) of the *National Health Act* 1953
[F2009L03351]

National Health Act 1953

Made 28/08/2009

Tabled 7/09/2009 S 7/09/2009 HR

Summary Specifies listed drugs that are in the

same therapeutic group.

Instrument number PB 85 of 2009 under subsection 100(1) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L03333]

National Health Act 1953

Made 21/08/2009

Tabled 7/09/2009 S 7/09/2009 HR

Summary Amends the arrangements for the

availability of drugs and medicinal preparations under the Highly

Specialised Drugs Program for Public

Hospitals.

Private Health Insurance (Benefit Requirements) Amendment Rules 2009 (No. 4) under item 3A of the table in section 333-20 of the *Private Health* Insurance Act 2007 [F2009L03334]

Private Health Insurance Act 2007

Made 24/08/2009

Tabled 7/09/2009 S 7/09/2009 HR

Summary Reinstate one facility that is entitled to

second tier default benefits.

DEPARTMENT OF IMMIGRATION AND CITIZENSHIP

Migration Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 5) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 230 [F2009L03389]

Migration Act 1958

Made 7/09/2009

Tabled 9/09/2009 S 9/09/2009 HR

Summary Make a number of amendments to the

principal Regulations, including specifying circumstances in which the Minister may take actions under section 140M of the *Migration Act*

1958.

DEPARTMENT OF INFRASTRUCTURE, TRANSPORT, REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT

Airports Legislation Amendment Regulations 2009

(No. 2)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 231

[F2009L03476]

Airports Act 1996

Made 7/09/2009

Tabled 9/09/2009 S 9/09/2009 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to

define what is a 'major airport

development'.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B747/85 Amdt 5 [F2009L03339]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 26/08/2009

Tabled 7/09/2009 S 7/09/2009 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/A330/106 [F2009L03405]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 12/08/2009

Tabled 9/09/2009 S 9/09/2009 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B747/242 Amdt 1 [F2009L03338]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 26/08/2009

Tabled 7/09/2009 S 7/09/2009 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/A330/108 [F2009L03391]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 2/09/2009

7/09/2009 S Tabled 7/09/2009 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B747/388 Amdt 1 [F2009L03337]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 26/08/2009

Tabled 7/09/2009 S 7/09/2009 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a Summary

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BAe 146/137 Amdt 1 [F2009L03480]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BN-2/21 Amdt 1 [F2009L03381]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

4/09/2009 Made

Made 12/08/2009

Tabled 9/09/2009 S 9/09/2009 HR Tabled 9/09/2009 S 9/09/2009 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 24

September 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BEECH 56/1 Amdt 2 [F2009L03382]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BN-2/85 Amdt 1 [F2009L03380]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

12/08/2009 12/08/2009 Made Made

9/09/2009 S 9/09/2009 S Tabled 9/09/2009 HR Tabled 9/09/2009 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 24 Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

> September 2009. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 412/58 [F2009L03272]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BO 105/7 Amdt 1 [F2009L03379]

9/09/2009 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 21/08/2009 Made 13/08/2009 Tabled 7/09/2009 S 7/09/2009 HR Tabled 9/09/2009 S

This AD was cancelled on 24 Summary Varies the technical requirements for a Summary

> particular type of aircraft. September 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BO 105/12 [F2009L03378]

Airworthiness Directive AD/CESSNA 320/20 [F2009L03375]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 12/08/2009

Tabled 9/09/2009 S 9/09/2009 HR

Made 13/08/2009 Tabled 9/09/2009 S

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105

led 9/09/2009 S 9/09/2009 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 24

September 2009.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 24

September 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CESSNA 310/32 Amdt 3 [F2009L03377] Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CESSNA 337/17 [F2009L03374]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 12/08/2009

Tabled 9/09/2009 S 9/09/2009 HR

Made 14/08/2009 Tabled 9/09/2009 S 9/09/2009 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 24

September 2009.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 24

September 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CESSNA 310/35 Amdt 1 [F2009L03376]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 12/08/2009

Tabled 9/09/2009 S 9/09/2009 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 24

September 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CESSNA 337/18 [F2009L03373]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 14/08/2009

Tabled 9/09/2009 S 9/09/2009 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 24

September 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/EC 120/19 [F2009L03354]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/F28/92 [F2009L03258]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

9/09/2009 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

31/08/2009 Made

Made 18/08/2009 7/09/2009 HR Tabled 7/09/2009 S Tabled 9/09/2009 S

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 24

> particular type of aircraft. September 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/ECUREUIL/136

Airworthiness Directive AD/F100/96 [F2009L03355] [F2009L03260]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

31/08/2009 18/08/2009 Made Made

7/09/2009 S 7/09/2009 HR Tabled Tabled 7/09/2009 S 7/09/2009 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

> particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/F28/92 [F2009L03356]

Airworthiness Directive AD/JBK 117/33 [F2009L03257]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 12/08/2009 Made 19/08/2009

Tabled 7/09/2009 S 7/09/2009 HR Tabled 7/09/2009 S 7/09/2009 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

> particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/TPE 331/22 [F2009L03417]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/TPE 331/43 Amdt 2 [F2009L03409]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

14/08/2009 Made

9/09/2009 S Tabled 9/09/2009 HR Made 14/08/2009

Tabled 9/09/2009 S 9/09/2009 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 24

September 2009.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 24

September 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/TPE 331/38 [F2009L03411]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/TPE 331/51 Amdt 1 [F2009L03408]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

14/08/2009

Tabled 9/09/2009 S 9/09/2009 HR

14/08/2009 Made

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Tabled 9/09/2009 S 9/09/2009 HR

This AD was cancelled on 24 **Summary**

September 2009.

This AD was cancelled on 24 Summary

September 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/TPE 331/42 Amdt 1 [F2009L03410]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/TPE 331/60 [F2009L03407]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 14/08/2009

Tabled 9/09/2009 S 9/09/2009 HR Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 14/08/2009

Tabled 9/09/2009 S 9/09/2009 HR

This AD was cancelled on 24 Summary

September 2009.

This AD was cancelled on 24 Summary

September 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/TPE 331/64 [F2009L03256]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

18/08/2009 Made

Tabled 7/09/2009 S 7/09/2009 HR

Summary

Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft engine.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/TURMO/3 [F2009L03406]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

14/08/2009 Made

9/09/2009 S 9/09/2009 HR Tabled

Summary This AD was cancelled on 24

September 2009.

Exemption No. CASA EX65/09 under regulation 308 of the Civil Aviation Regultions 1988 [F2009L03205]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 25/08/2009

Tabled 7/09/2009 HR 7/09/2009 S

Summary Exempts certain aircraft operated by

specified operators from compliance with specified take-off and landing requirements at Lord Howe Island.

Instrument number CASA 319/09 under subregulations 151(3) and 250(2) of the Civil Aviation Regulations 1988 [F2009L02720]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 31/07/2009

Tabled 7/09/2009 S 7/09/2009 HR

Summary Permits the winching of persons or

> objects to and from specified makes of helicopter engaged in specified operations by a specified operator.

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

Accounting Standard AASB 2009-8: Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards — Group Cash-settled Share-based Payment Transactions [AASB 2] [F2009L03332]

Corporations Act 1989

Made 24/07/2009

Tabled 7/09/2009 S 7/09/2009 HR

Summary Amends Accounting Standard AASB 2

Share-Based Payment.

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority (confidentiality) determination No. 13 of 2009 under section 57 of the *Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998* [F2009L03233]

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998

Made 19/08/2009

Tabled 7/09/2009 S 7/09/2009 HR

Summary Permits disclosure of information

provided through the National Claims

and Policies Database.

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority (confidentiality) determination No. 14 of 2009 under section 57 of the *Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998* [F2009L03286]

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998

Made 24/08/2009

Tabled 7/09/2009 S 7/09/2009 HR

Summary Provides that information provided by

locally-incorporated banks and foreign authorised deposit taking institutions under Reporting Standard 320.0 is non-

confidential.

Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination 2009 (No. 6) under subsection 13A(1) of the *Currency Act 1965* [F2009L03468]

Currency Act 1965

Made 10/08/2009

Tabled 9/09/2009 S 9/09/2009 HR

Summary Specifies the design and characteristics

of a \$1 uncirculated coin, a \$1 proof

coin and a \$10 proof coin.

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 17 of 2009 under paragraph 13(1)(a) of the *Financial Sector* (Collection of Data) Act 2001 [F2009L03302]

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001

Made 21/08/2009

Tabled 7/09/2009 S 7/09/2009 HR

Summary Specifies a reporting standard GRS

110.0_G (2009) Minimum Capital Requirement that applies to all Level 2

insurance groups.

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 20 of 2009 under paragraph 13(1)(a) of the *Financial Sector* (Collection of Data) Act 2001
[F2009L03307]

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001

Made 21/08/2009

Tabled 7/09/2009 S 7/09/2009 HR

Summary Specifies a reporting standard GRS

141.0_G (2009) Listed Equity

Holdings and Risk Charge that applies to all Level 2 insurance groups.

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 18 of 2009 under paragraph 13(1)(a) of the *Financial Sector* (Collection of Data) Act 2001 [F2009L03303]

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001

Made 21/08/2009

Tabled 7/09/2009 S 7/09/2009 HR

Summary Specifies a reporting standard GRS

120.0_G (2009) Determination of Capital Base that applies to all Level 2

insurance groups.

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 21 of 2009 under paragraph 13(1)(a) of the Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001
[F2009L03309]

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001

Made 21/08/2009

Tabled 7/09/2009 S 7/09/2009 HR

Summary Specifies a reporting standard GRS

150.0_G (2009) Asset Exposure Concentrations and Risk Charge that applies to all Level 2 insurance groups.

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 19 of 2009 under paragraph 13(1)(a) of the *Financial Sector* (Collection of Data) Act 2001
[F2009L03305]

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001

Made 21/08/2009

Tabled 7/09/2009 S 7/09/2009 HR

Summary Specifies a reporting standard GRS

131.0_G (2009) Off Balance Sheet Exposure Risk Charge that applies to

all Level 2 insurance groups.

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 22 of 2009 under paragraph 13(1)(a) of the *Financial Sector* (Collection of Data) Act 2001 [F2009L03311]

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001

Made 21/08/2009

Tabled 7/09/2009 S 7/09/2009 HR

Summary Specifies a reporting standard GRS

210.0_G (2009) Outstanding Claims Liability – Insurance Risk Charge that applies to all Level 2 insurance groups. Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 23 of 2009 under paragraph 13(1)(a) of the *Financial Sector* (Collection of Data) Act 2001
[F2009L03312]

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001

Made 21/08/2009

Tabled 7/09/2009 S 7/09/2009 HR

Summary Specifies a reporting standard GRS

210.1_G (2009) Premiums Liabilities – Insurance Risk Charge that applies to

all Level 2 insurance groups.

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 26 of 2009 under paragraph 13(1)(a) of the *Financial Sector* (Collection of Data) Act 2001 [F2009L03321]

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001

Made 21/08/2009

Tabled 7/09/2009 S 7/09/2009 HR

Summary Specifies a reporting standard GRS

302.0_G (2009) Statement of Financial Position by Region that applies to all

Level 2 insurance groups.

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 24 of 2009 under paragraph 13(1)(a) of the *Financial Sector* (Collection of Data) Act 2001 [F2009L03314]

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001

Made 21/08/2009

Tabled 7/09/2009 S 7/09/2009 HR

Summary Specifies a reporting standard GRS

300.0_G (2009) Statement of Financial Position that applies to all Level 2

insurance groups.

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 27 of 2009 under paragraph 13(1)(a) of the *Financial Sector* (Collection of Data) Act 2001
[F2009L03322]

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001

Made 21/08/2009

Tabled 7/09/2009 S 7/09/2009 HR

Summary Specifies a reporting standard GRS

310.0_G (2009) Income Statement that applies to all Level 2 insurance groups.

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 25 of 2009 under paragraph 13(1)(a) of the *Financial Sector* (Collection of Data) Act 2001 [F2009L03320]

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001

Made 21/08/2009

Tabled 7/09/2009 S 7/09/2009 HR

Summary Specifies a reporting standard GRS

301.0_G (2009) Reinsurance Assets and Risk Charge that applies to all

Level 2 insurance groups.

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 28 of 2009 under paragraph 13(1)(a) of the *Financial Sector* (Collection of Data) Act 2001 [F2009L03323]

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001

Made 21/08/2009

Tabled 7/09/2009 S 7/09/2009 HR

Summary Specifies a reporting standard GRS

450.0_G (2009) Interest in Controlled Entities, Associates, and Joint Ventures that applies to all Level 2 insurance

groups.

DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS' AFFAIRS

Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(2) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 54 of 2009 [F2009L03215]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation (Consequential and Transitional Provisions) Act 2004

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 19/08/2009

Tabled 7/09/2009 S 7/09/2009 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning trigeminal neuralgia arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, hazardous service rendered by

members of the Forces, or warlike or non warlike service rendered by members of the Defence Force. Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(2) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 58 of 2009 [F2009L03220]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 19/08/2009

Tabled 7/09/2009 S 7/09/2009 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning influenza arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, hazardous service rendered by members of the Forces, or warlike or non warlike service rendered by

members of the Defence Force.

Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(2) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 56 of 2009 [F2009L03217]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 19/08/2009

Tabled 7/09/2009 S 7/09/2009 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning migraine arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, hazardous service rendered by members of the Forces, or warlike or

non warlike service rendered by members of the Defence Force.

Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(2) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 60 of 2009 [F2009L03222]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 19/08/2009

Tabled 7/09/2009 S 7/09/2009 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning malaria arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping

Forces, hazardous service rendered by members of the Forces, or warlike or non warlike service rendered by members of the Defence Force. Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(2) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986*Instrument No. 62 of 2009
[F2009L03225]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 19/08/2009

Tabled 7/09/2009 S 7/09/2009 HR

Summary Provides a Statement of Principles

concerning bronchiolitis obliterans organising pneumonia arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, hazardous service rendered by members of the Forces, or warlike or non warlike service rendered by

members of the Defence Force.

Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(2) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986*Instrument No. 66 of 2009
[F2009L03229]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 19/08/2009

Tabled 7/09/2009 S 7/09/2009 HR

Summary Provides a Statement of Principles

concerning localised sclerosis arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, hazardous service rendered by members of the Forces, or warlike or non warlike service rendered by members of the Defence Force.

Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(2) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986*Instrument No. 64 of 2009
[F2009L03227]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 19/08/2009

Tabled 7/09/2009 S 7/09/2009 HR

Summary Provides a Statement of Principles

concerning systemic sclerosis arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, hazardous service rendered by members of the Forces, or warlike or non warlike service rendered by members of the Defence Force.

Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(3) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 55 of 2009 [F2009L03216]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 19/08/2009

Tabled 7/09/2009 S 7/09/2009 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning trigeminal neuralgia arising from eligible war service rendered by veterans, defence service rendered by members of the Forces, and peacetime service rendered by members of the

Defence Force.

Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(3) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 57 of 2009 [F2009L03218]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 19/08/2009

Tabled 7/09/2009 S 7/09/2009 HR

Defence Force.

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning migraine arising from eligible war service rendered by veterans, defence service rendered by members of the Forces, and peacetime service rendered by members of the Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(3) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 61 of 2009 [F2009L03224]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 19/08/2009

Tabled 7/09/2009 S 7/09/2009 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning malaria arising from eligible war service rendered by veterans, defence service rendered by members of the Forces, and peacetime service rendered by members of the

Defence Force.

Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(3) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 59 of 2009 [F2009L03221]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 19/08/2009

Tabled 7/09/2009 S 7/09/2009 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning influenza arising from eligible war service rendered by veterans, defence service rendered by members of the Forces, and peacetime service rendered by members of the Defence Force. Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(3) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986*Instrument No. 63 of 2009
[F2009L03226]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 19/08/2009

Tabled 7/09/2009 S 7/09/2009 HR

Summary Provides a Statement of Principles

concerning bronchiolitis obliterans organising pneumonia arising from eligible war service rendered by veterans, defence service rendered by members of the Forces, and peacetime service rendered by members of the

Defence Force.

Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(3) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986*Instrument No. 65 of 2009
[F2009L03228]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 19/08/2009

Tabled 7/09/2009 S 7/09/2009 HR

Summary Provides a Statement of Principles

concerning systemic sclerosis arising from eligible war service rendered by veterans, defence service rendered by members of the Forces, and peacetime service rendered by members of the

Defence Force.

Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(3) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986*Instrument No. 67 of 2009
[F2009L03230]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 19/08/2009

Tabled 7/09/2009 S 7/09/2009 HR

Summary Provides a Statement of Principles

concerning localised sclerosis arising from eligible war service rendered by veterans, defence service rendered by members of the Forces, and peacetime service rendered by members of the

Defence Force.